



RAIHAN KABIR

Shopify Developer

ABOUT ME

I have been working as a **Shopify Developer** for 3+ years. I worked with several team and my role was to develop and maintain Shopify shops, working for liquid programming for the Shopify template. I enrolled as a remote developer in **El Sales Corp, USA** and **BeMoxe, USA**.

CONTACT ME

📍 138/78 Chaklapara,
Jhenaidah, Bangladesh.
7300

📞 8801915887017

✉️ bdraihan100@gmail.com

💻 www.mrkabir.com
www.devsshop.com

MY SKILLS

HTML
CSS
JS
LIQUID (Shopify)
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator



📞 +8801915887017 📧 raihankabir31

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Looking for an E-Commerce Developer position as an expert in Shopify eCommerce platform to manage everything including liquid

SKILLS AS SHOPIFY DEVELOPER

I have experience in:

- Building stores from scratch/given ideas or using any paid/free theme.
- Installing new themes and setup everything according to clients' demands.
- Customizing theme, working on liquid code for creating new features.
- Making changes, add plugins and create new features on the product page using the existing template.
- Adding products with perfect variations and SEO.
- Fixing issues and bugs.
- Installing and configuring apps with the theme.
- Integrating and working inside marketing apps like Klaviyo, Active Campaign, ConstantContact, etc.
- Configuring popups and discount offers.
- Also, I have the ability to design a new brand store according to the client's instructions.

WORK EXPERIENCES

03/2019 – 12/2020

5111 W. Knox St.
Tampa FL, 33634

EL SALES CORP

VA of Shopify eCommerce Platform

I worked here for a long term as a VA for their Shopify websites. It was a Remote job. I have played different roles there.

My roles were:

- Participation in the entire phase of the development cycle from design, testing, and implementation
- Adding products to the websites with correct categories, tags with optimizing contents and images.
- Maintaining product inventory and point of sale applications (POS)
- Adding collections to the websites.
- Implementing new designs, features to the websites.
- Testing websites for cross-browser compatibility
- Fixing issues and bugs
- Developing landing page for marketing needs.
- Installing and maintaining applications according to the requirements of the company.
- Setup email template like abandoned cart email, thank you email, etc.

01/2021 – Present

A 4700 140th Ave N,
Ste 112, Clearwater,
FL 33762

MOXĒ

Shopify Web developer

At present I'm working here as a Shopify Web Developer for bemoxe.com. It is also a Remote job and I am working with their team.

My roles here are:

- Facing everything related with the code.
- Creating landing page with liquid coding.
- Adding new features if necessary.
- Working with product page. Creating new version/design of Product page for selected products.
- Fixing issues and bugs
- Making theme easy for other team members.

EDUCATION

2016 – 2017

BASIS Institute of Technology & Management (BITM)

Certified Course of

Mastering in eCommerce Web Development

2013 - 2014

Islamic University

Masters of

Law

2009 - 2013

Islamic University

Bachelors of

Law

RELEVANT SKILLS

Besides Shopify I have a moderate level of experience on **WordPress and WooCommerce**. I can setup a complete WordPress WooCommerce website.

I have also working experience of **product listing**, creating **enhanced Brand Content (EBC) design** on **Amazon** and as well as on **eBay**.

Everything I have attached here about my experience is not so much. I always remember that I am a Lerner and still learning about new updates and changes.

Thanks
Raihan Kabir